Parks, Jazel

From: Scott, Michael /(Uég

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 9:49 AM -
To: Santiago, Patricia

Subject: RE: SOARCA

You can send it.

Aléo - please work with FO to arrange a meeting between Brian and Mike Weber, with you and | also attending

— to resolve the SOARCA extension issue.

Thanks

From: Santiago, Patricia

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 8:14 AM
To: Scott, Michael - - -

Subject: RE: SOARCA

Thanks

Will you provide him the information we drafted or do you want me to send it electronically to him?

From: Scott, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 8:12 AM
To: Santiago, Patricia

Subject: RE: SOARCA

Sure. Thanks. | will address the path forward with Brian at the 8:45.

From: Santiago, Patricia
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 4:00 PM

- To: Scott, Michael

Subject: RE: SOARCA

[(03(5)

exg

This has the draft for Brian...should we send it to him?

thanks

From: Scott, Michael

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 3:33 PM
To: Santiago, Patricia

Subject: Re: SOARCA

—

A Vb)(S) lDid you ask him about Weber's comment?

Sent from my NRC blackberry
Michael Scoft.
BE) . - ﬁ
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From: Santiago, Patricia

" To: Scott; Michael

Cc: Chang, Richard
Sent: Mon Jan 31 14:19:54 2011
Subject: RE: SOARCA

Sent from.my NRC blackberry
chael ScAth
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“Thanks

From: Scott, Michael

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 2:17 PM
To: Santiago, Patricia

Subject: Re: SOARCA

Pls let me know what Jennifer and Brian say about next steps. Thx. »
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From: Santiago, Patricia

To: Scott, Michael

Sent: Mon Jan 31 13:52:12 2011
Subject: Fw: SOARCA

Fyi

Sent from ar NR(: BlackBerry
%%r_icja_Sanhmr
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From: Bowman, Gregory

To: Santiago, Patricia

Sent; Mon Jan 31 13:49:28 2011
Subject: FW: SOARCA

FYI - Here's the e-mail exchange between Jennifer and Brian and me. | haven’t spoken to Mike after our
morning meeting, so it's possible they've already spoken.

From: Bowman, Gregory

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 12:50 PM
To: Sheron, Brian

Subject: RE: SOARCA

All the DEDOs and Bill are out at a retreat with the Chairman this afternoon, but | think it can wait until next’
week.
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From: Sheron, Brian

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 11:44 AM
To: Bowman, Gregory

Cc: Uhle, Jennifer

Subject: RE: SOARCA

OK, is Mike in today?

From: Bowman, Gregory

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 11:36 AM
To: Sheron, Brian

Cc: Uhle, Jennifer

Subject: RE: SOARCA

®Y5)

From: Sheron, Brian

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 10:21 AM
To: Bowman, Gregory; Uhle, Jennifer
Cc: Weber, Michael

Subject: RE: SOARCA

(b)(5)

From: Bowman, Gregory

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 8:35 AM
To: Sheron, Brian; Uhle, Jennifer

Cc: Weber, Michael

Subject: SOARCA

I got a call from Mike Franovich in Commissioner Ostendorff's office about SOARCA.

.
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